
 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information, or to request this service, please 

contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224,525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521.    
Date of posting 5/12/25 

 
 

AGENDA NOTICE 
 

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER WILL HOLD A MEETING ON 
TUESDAY, MAY 13, 2025, 5:15 P.M. AT CITY HALL, 525 E. MAPLE STREET IN EAGLE RIVER. 
 
1) Call To Order. 
2) Roll Call. 
3) Treasurer confirmation that all bank accounts are reconciled. 
4) Treasurer report of any and all late payments and penalties.  
5) April Financial Review. 
6) Review & Approval of Accounts Payable. 
7) Adjourn. 
 
 
 

  



 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information, or to request this service, please 

contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224,525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521.    
Date of posting 5/12/25 

 
AGENDA NOTICE 

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER WILL HOLD A MEETING ON 
TUESDAY, MAY 13, 2025, 6:00 PM AT CITY HALL, 525 E. MAPLE STREET IN EAGLE RIVER. 

 
The meeting will be available via Zoom at the following link:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81145375663?pwd=bQHqovHJVhgsraba1g3yEoGUXFGtmf.1  
Meeting ID: 811 4537 5663 

Passcode: 064873 
1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Approve the agenda in any order 
5. Approve Minutes of Previous Meetings  
6. Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Agenda Items:   

a) Department Heads at City Council meetings 
b) Electoral term staggering for Council and Mayor 
c) Vilas County Boat Patrol Agreement for Dock Space and Annual Payment.  
d) Request by Landover ATV/UTV Club to extend of ATV/UTV trail on City property from Trackside 

north.  
e) MSA Monthly Updates 
f) Eagle River Light & Water  

i. Water Tower rehab project updates 
ii. Permission for water tower contractor to park an RV (with one person staying 

overnights) at the tower site to provide security for the duration of the project.  
g) Golf Course 

i. Golf Pro Report 
ii. Grounds Superintendent’s Report and request for further assistance regarding the 

ongoing yard debris issue along the 12th fairway.  
iii. Discussion on the creation of Golf Course Committee 

h) Street Closing/temporary sign/amplification/display of goods permits: 
i. City of Eagle River National Night Out – Aug 5, 2025, 3PM – 6PM, City Hall back 

parking lot and field, Cones to close parking lot during event, Mike Sanborn  
ii. Praise in the Pines Inc: Food Trucks/Amplifying Device/Temp Signs – July 19, 2025, 

1PM to 10PM, Northland Pines High School Fieldhouse, Mike Bishop 
iii. Eagle River Rotary 64th Annual Antique Show – Temporary Signs/DOT Banner 

Permit, Aug 1, 2025, 9AM – 5PM, and Aug 2, 2025, 9AM – 4PM, Northland Pines 
High School, Jim Mulleady 

iv. No Kings Rally and Protest: Amplifying Device – June 14, 2025, 11AM – 1PM, The 
Square – Kathryn Craffey and Quita Sheehan 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81145375663?pwd=bQHqovHJVhgsraba1g3yEoGUXFGtmf.1


 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information, or to request this service, please 

contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224,525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521.    
Date of posting 5/12/25 

i) Liquor Licenses: Original Class B Beer/Class B Liquor, Mary Kate’s Wine Bar LLC, 205 E Wall St, 
Mary Kate Hayes Agent, Term 5/14/25 – 6/30/25        

j) Operator’s licenses: Jessica Allen, Michael Amber, Linda Bellman, Bruce Britt, Marie 
Champeny, Dustin Ehster, Kim Emerson, JoAnn Errington, Roxanne Fortin, Sandra 
Franciskovich, John Gabriel, Margaret Gerdes, Dawn Giese, Jessica Goulet, Jeri Harbenski-
Plese, Brian Hartwig, Mary Kate Hayes, Meg Hayes, Deborah Hock, Cheyenne Johnson, 
William Krueger, Diane Kuntz, Carly McGovern, Kelsy Mohr, Elizabeth Phillipich, Joseph 
Romdenne, Michelle Rubo, Kyla Schneider, Terri Schenck, Jesse Schoonover, Vicki Schuerr, 
Christopher Seyfert, Kimberly Smith, Brielle Tauer, Ashley Tessmer, Mackenzie Truttmann, 
Melissa Upchurch, Sara Valiga, Debra Vermoch, Wendy Walker, Peter Walls, Carrie Zachow 

k) Direct Sellers Permit:  
i. Scott D. Brandenburg, Three Lakes Cheese Haus – Todd Brandenburg Seller, 

Nelsons Ace Parking Lot – May 14 – Nov 13, 2025 
ii. Pine Cone Café – DBA Pine Cone Express, Food Truck, Donna Barth Seller, 

SELLER/AGENT update only 
iii. Dana Valeria, DBA Sloppy D’s, Food Truck, Dana Valeria Seller, authorization for 

multiple private property locations received – May 14 – Nov 13, 2025 
l) Garbage Haulers Permit: AKAR Disposal 
m) Gary’s Garbage and Recycling LLC, Gary Baumetz, request to rent City property to park a 

trash trailer  
n) Planning Commission 

i. Ordinance #593 - Amending the City of Eagle River Sign Ordinance to Exclude Public 
Art Murals from Permitting Fee Requirements and Allow Limited Sponsor 
Recognition 

o) Request by Taryn Britt to have 10 chickens at 1290 White Pine Dr, Eagle River. 
p) The Vilas County Sheriff’s Department and Vilas County Mapping Department request re-

naming a private driveway off Silver Lake Road serving 1427 and 1429 Silver Lake Road to 
improve emergency response and addressing. Proposed Name: Madison Hill 

q) Approve payment of the bills for the City and the Golf Course 
r) Treasurer’s monthly update. 
s) Police chief monthly update on departmental activities 
t) Administrator’s monthly update on activities of all departments 

i. For information only: Silver Lake EWM Monitoring Report from Onterra 
u) Clerk’s monthly update 

7. Adjourn to Closed Session according to Wisconsin State Statute:  
a) 19.85(1)(b) Considering dismissal, demotion, licensing or discipline of any public employee or 

person licensed by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person, 
or considering the grant or denial of tenure for a university faculty member, and the taking of 
formal action on any such matter;  



 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information, or to request this service, please 

contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224,525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, Eagle River WI 54521.    
Date of posting 5/12/25 

i.  Operators License  
b) 19.85 (e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public 

funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining 
reasons require a closed session. 
i. Considering an offer to purchase parcel #221-457 on Bond Street. Sale approved by the 

City Council on March 11, 2025. 
8. Reconvene in Open Session according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (2) with possible action on 

closed session agenda items.  
9. Adjourn.  



 
April 8, 2025 

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the City of Eagle River was called to order at 5:15PM by Mayor Jeff 
Hyslop. 

Roll Call: Dan Dumas, Kim Schaffer and Vic Washelesky. Jerry Burkett arrived at 5:25PM. Also in attendance: 
Becky Bolte and Robin Ginner.  

Treasurer confirmation that all bank accounts are reconciled: Hoffmann provided a written report stating she 
has February City accounts balanced. 

Treasurer report of any and all late payments and penalties. Hoffmann was absent, no report provided. 

February Financial Review: Hoffmann was absent, no report provided. 

Review and approval of Accounts Payable for City and Golf Course: Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Washelesky, to 
recommend payment of presented City and Golf Course payables to City Council.  Carried on a roll call vote, 
all..  

Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Washelesky to adjourn at 5:52 PM.  Carried, all. 
 

Becky Bolte - Clerk  

April 8, 2025 

A meeting of the Common Council of the City of Eagle River was called to order at 6:00PM by Mayor Jeff 
Hyslop. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Becky Bolte and was recited by all present. 

Roll Call: Dan Dumas, Kim Schaffer. Vic Washelesky and Jerry Burkett. Also in attendance: Robin Ginner, Becky 
Bolte, Chris Dobbs, Adam Ross, Mike Adamovich, and Mike Sanborn.  

Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer to approve the agenda in any order.  Carried, all. 

Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer to approve the minutes of the 3/11/25 Finance Committee and Common 
Council meetings. Carried, all. 

a) Street Closing/temporary sign/amplification/display of goods permits:  
Vilas County Veterans Service Office: Amplifying Device – Veterans Memorial Day Program, Vilas County 
Courthouse, 5/26/25 11AM – 12PM 
Veterans Resource Center: Street Closing/Amplifying Device/Temp Signs – Come to the Coop to Support our 
Troops, 8/20/25 at the Square 6AM – 7PM 
Eagle River Revitalization Program: Street Closing/Display of Goods/Food Trucks/Amplifying Device/Temp 
Signs – Young Entrepreneur Market (YEM) 6/20, 7/11, 8/1,8/29, and 10/3/2025 at the Square 11AM – 2PM 
with setup 9AM - 4PM 
Vilas County Ag Society: Food Trucks/Amplifying Device/Temp Signs/Street Banners/Animals to be Kept for 
exhibition or amusement – Vilas County Fair, 8/7 – 8/10/2025 at Vilas County Fairgrounds 511 W Pine St, 
Noon – 11:00PM 
Vilas County Ag Society: Amplifying Device/Temp Signs/Animals to be kept for exhibition or amusement – 
Culpepper & Merriweather Circus -7/4/25 at Vilas County Fairgrounds 511 W Pine St, Two shows: 2:00PM and 
4:30PM 
Motion by Washelesky, 2nd by Dumas to approve all event permits as listed. Carried, all. 
 
 
 
 
b) Picnic Licenses: 



 
Vilas County Agricultural Society – Dale Ayers Agent 
Class B Beer/Class B Wine – Zen Fest – June 20-22, 2025 
Class B Beer/Class B Wine – Vilas County Fair – August 7 -10, 2025  

Veterans Resource Center – Dennis Geiseman Agent 
Class B Beer – WRJO Street Dances – Thursdays 7-10 thru 8-14-25 
Class B Beer – Come to the Coop to Support our Troops – 8-20-25 
Class B Beer – 4th of July Party in the Streets 7-4-25  
Class B Beer – Burger Bash 7-19-25. 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Washelesky to approve Vilas County Ag Society and Veterans Resource Center picnic 
licenses as listed. Carried, all. 
 
c) Operator’s licenses: REGULAR: Joy Jenkins, Laura Madl, Melissa McDonald, David Thoms, Jeremy Schmidt. 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Dumas to approve regular operators licenses as presented.  Carried, all. 
PENDING: Chelsea Rodriguez, Bradley Goska, Jonathon Braaten. Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Washelesky to 
approve all pending operators licenses subject to final approval from the Chief/Asst Chief of Police. Carried, all. 

 
d) Motion by Washelesky, 2nd by Burkett to approve Direct Sellers Permit to R&R Trailside Dogs LLC – Randal 
Eichhorst, Food Truck, one-year permit, term ending April 8, 2026, location approved for Tractor Supply, 709 N 
Railroad. Carried, all. 
 
 e) Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer to approve Garbage Haulers Licenses to Gas Distribution Systems Inc – 
DBA Eagle Dumpster, GFL Environmental Holdings Inc, Republic Services III LLC, Lakeland Disposal & Recycling 
LLC, Howard Disposal LLC, and WM- Advanced Disposal LLC for a one-year term ending April 30, 2026.  
Carried, all.  
 
f) Motion by Washelesky, 2nd by Dumas to approve Taxi Business Licenses to Allison’s Bar Car, LLC – Kenneth 
Allison and Allison’s Bar Bus, LLC – Marianne Allison, for a one-year term ending April 30, 2026. Carried all. 
 
Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Washelesky to approve Taxi Business License to John Barnes & Company Corp – John 
Barnes, for a one-year term ending April 30, 2026, subject to final approval from the Chief/Asst Chief of Police.  
Carried all.  
 
Motion by Dumas, 2nd by Schaffer to approve Taxi Drivers Licenses to Kenneth Allison – Allison’s Bar Car & 
Limo and Allison’s Bar Bus, Marianne Allison – Allisons Bar Car, and Timothy Crow – Allison’s Bar Car & Limo 
and Allison’s Bar Bus, for a one-year term ending April 30, 2026, Carried all. 
 
Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Washelesky to approve Taxi Driver License to John Barnes – John Barnes & Company 
Corp, for a one-year term ending April 30, 2026, subject to final approval from the Chief/Asst Chief of Police. 
Carried all. 
 
g) MSA Monthly Updates: Phil Kriesel of MSA presented a written report including an update to the Silver 
Lake Road project and presented the only bid received for the project came from Pitlik and Wick, 
$628,635.70.  MSA recommends awarding the project to Pitlik and Wick.  Washelesky confirmed easements 
were in order with Ginner responding she is working on finalizing. Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer to accept 
the Pitlik & Wick bid for the Silver Lake Road Project in the amount of $628,635.70. Carried on a roll call vote, 
all. 
 
h) Motion by Washelesky, 2nd by Dumas to approve Great Headwaters/Three Eagle Trails (GHT) request to 
have DPW paint crossing at Wall Street between Bridge and Railroad Streets, and the extending trail lines 
through the parking lot between Wall and Pine Streets west of Railroad Street, with GHT reimbursing the City 
of Eagle River for any time and materials expense related to painting.  Carried on a roll call vote, all. 



 
 
i) Karen Margelofsky, Executive Director of the Eagle River Revitalization Program, presented a 2024 recap of 
the program including 2024 statistics of downtown visitors, community and city partnerships, historic 
designations, Main Street awards and grants announcements. Eagle River Revitalization Program, under 
Margelofsky as Executive Director, was named Wisconsin Main Street of the Year for 2024. 
 
j) Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Dumas to approve the disallowance of claim for a 7-10-23 trip and fall at the Eagle 
River Union Airport claim of Ilene Davis, per recommendation from Statewide Services, League of Wisconsin 
Municipalities Mutual Insurance. Carried on a roll call vote, all. 
 
k) Discussion on existing Deed Restrictions for parcel #221-995 on the southeast corner of E. Hospital Road 
and N. Indiana Street. Sale was approved by the Council on February 11, 2025. Ginner reported that upon 
review of the existing deed, deed restrictions are in place on the parcel from the 2001 sale from Eagle River 
Memorial Hospital to the City.  Burkett believes existing deed restrictions will be easily removed by contacting 
Aspirus. Until the restrictions are removed, sale is on hold. Ginner to work with Aspirus to try to remove the 
existing restrictions from the deed. 
 
l) Golf Course: Groundskeeper Matt Buettell presented for Superintendent. Buetell reported that the weather 
drives opening day. The 3/29 ice storm didn’t pull down full trees but there will be a lot of branch cleanup. 
Buetell also reported that the covered greens appear to be doing well. 
 
Discussion on cost of the golf course marketing contract with Kim Swisher Communications. Ginner presented 
the contract previously had gone out for bid in 2024 with competing bids coming in almost double.  Swishers 
proposed contract has a $50 per month increase to the monthly fee for the April to September period with a 
total presented contract not to exceed $13,200. Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Washelesky to approve April 2025 
– March 2026 Marketing Contract for Kim Swisher Communications LLC, not to exceed $13,200. Carried on a 
roll call vote. Ayes: Schaffer, Washelesky, Burkett  Nays: None  Abstained: Dumas, reporting Swisher is his 
sibling. 
 
Ginner presented the need for electrical upgrades at the clubhouse and presented a bid document for 
review/approval before release.  Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Dumas to approve the bid document as 
presented, Discussion. Motion withdrawn by Schaffer/Dumas.  Washelesky to work with Ginner to address 
concerns of vagueness in the scope of work portion of the document. An updated bid document will be 
brought back to Council at May Council meeting for approval. 
 
m) Department of Public Works: Ginner reported the retirement of Mike Adamovich, DPW Foreman the end 
of August 2025, and succession planning upon his retirement. The Council directed Ginner to place the job 
opening(s)/description(s) on the city website with the top three candidates to be brought back to committee 
to interview.  
  
n) The Dog Park Construction bid document to be updated by Washelesky/Ginner and brought back to 
Council at May Council meeting for approval. 
 
o) Approve payment of the bills for the City and the Golf Course: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Dumas to approve 
payment of the bills for the city and the golf course as recommended by the Finance Committee. Carried on a 
roll call vote, all. 

p) Treasurer’s monthly update: Ginner presented a written request by Treasurer Hoffmann to allow her to go 
into a deficit on her sick pay hours to be made up by the end of 2025. Burkett questioned if discussion should 
be in closed session with Ginner stating Attorney Garbowicz advised her to put line item in open session, 
Burkett disagreed. Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Washelesky to allow Treasurer Hoffmann to carry a deficit sick 
time balance of 20 hours, to be made up by the end of 2025. Carried, all. 
 



 
q) Police Department: 
Chief Dobbs provided a current activity report and monthly reports were provided by Assistant Chief Ross and 
Chief Dobbs. Motion by Washelesky, 2nd by Burkett, giving approval to the police department to open the 
hiring process for an officer to replace position vacancy.  Carried on a roll call vote, all. 
 
r) Administrator’s monthly update on activities of all departments: Ginner provided a written report adding 
the carpets are City Hall are being repaired, the final payment has been made to Cornerstone on the Square 
building, and the landscaping committee and Rotary are finalizing the rest of the Square project. 
 
s) Clerk’s monthly update: Bolte provided a written report, adding the DPW Surplus Auction lot brought in 
$16,749. 
 
t) Resolution #1055 Confirming DOR Requirements for TID2 and TID3: Deb Brown questioned if funds that the 
City advanced to the TIDs were going to be repaid back to the City with Ginner confirming that those funds 
were part of the corrective amortization schedule, and the presented Resolution would not prohibit 
repayment. Mayor Hyslop stated that he confirmed the repayment when the reallocation of funds/loan 
conversion was done, correcting the accounting of TID expenses. Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Washelesky to 
adopt Resolution #1055, A Resolution Confirming the Wisconsin Department of Revenue's Requirements for 
City of Eagle River’s Distressed and Severely Distressed Tax Incremental Financing Districts 2 and 3 as 
presented by Ginner. Discussion.  Burkett requested that Mayor Hyslop draft a letter to WIPFLI, auditors 
during the TID accounting period in question, asking for an explanation or a check to the City of Eagle River 
for the damage caused to the City due to the accounting adjustments and loan restructuring that was 
required to bring TID accounting into compliance with the DOR, stating the damage and distress caused by 
their lack of reporting any compliance problems was unacceptable from a paid auditing firm. Burkett stated 
WIPFLI was paid, they provided a product and the product was not right. Motion carried on a roll call vote, all. 
 
u) Official Oath of elected officials for term of April 15, 2025 - April 19, 2027 was recited by Alderpersons: 
Washelesky, Burkett, Schaffer, and Dumas and notarized by Bolte. Ceremonious Oath was recited by Debra A 
Brown who was officially sworn in on April 7, 2025 for the next Mayoral term of April 15, 2025 – April 19, 
2027.  
 
Motion by Washelesky, 2nd by Schaffer to Adjourn to Closed Session at 7:15pm according to Wisconsin State 
Statute 19.85(1)(b) Considering dismissal, demotion, licensing or discipline of any public employee or person 
licensed by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person, or considering the 
grant or denial of tenure for a university faculty member, and the taking of formal action on any such matter;  

• Liquor License June 30, 2025 Renewal  
AND 19.85 (e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or 
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session. 

• Considering an offer to purchase parcel #221-457 on Bond Street. Sale approved by the City Council on 
March 11, 2025. 

• Considering an offer to purchase parcel #221-995 on the southeast corner of E. Hospital Road and N. 
Indiana Street. Sale was approved by the Council on February 11, 2025. 

         
Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Washelesky to Reconvene in Open Session at 7:50pm according to Wisconsin State 
Statute 19.85 (2) with possible action on closed session agenda items.  
 
No action taken. 
 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Dumas to adjourn at 7:50PM.  Carried, all.  
 

Becky J Bolte - Clerk 



 

April 15, 2025 

An organizational meeting of the Common Council of the City of Eagle River was called to order at 4:45 
P.M. by Mayor Debbie Brown. 

Roll Call: Dan Dumas, Kim Schaffer, Vic Washelesky and Jerry Burkett.  Also in attendance: Becky Bolte, 
Robin Ginner, Cory Hoffmann, Mike Adamovich, Adam Ross, and Kyle Anderson 

1) Designate depositories for City Funds: Incredible Bank, Nicolet Bank, and Peoples Bank: Motion by 
Burkett, 2nd by Washelesky to designate Incredible Bank, Nicolet Bank, and Peoples Bank as depositories for 
City funds.  Carried on a roll call vote, all. 
2) Designate depositories for Eagle River Light and Water: Peoples Bank and Nicolet Bank:  Motion by 
Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer to designate Peoples Ban and Nicolet Bank depositories for Eagle River Light and 
Water funds.  Carried on a roll call vote, all. 
3) Resolution #1058: Signatures required for all withdrawals or disbursements from local treasury: 
Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer to adopt Resolution 1058: Signatures required for all withdrawals or 
disbursements from local treasury as presented. Carried on a roll call vote, all.  
4)  Designate official newspaper: Vilas County News Review: Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Washelesky to 
designate Vilas County News Review as the official newspaper for the City.  Carried, all 
5)  Designate official radio station: WERL/WRJO: Motion by Washelesky, 2nd by Dumas to designate 
WERL/WRJO as the official radio station for the City.  Carried, all 
6) Appointment of Council President:  Motion by Washelesky, 2nd by Burkett to appoint Schaffer as 
Council President.  Carried, all 
7) Committee on Finance Chairman and Members: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Dumas to appoint 
Mayor Brown Chair and Schaffer, Washelesky, Burkett and Dumas members of the Committee of Finance. 
Carried, all. 
8) Committee on Public Works Chairman and Members: Discussion on this increasing frequency of 
Committee meetings. Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer, to appoint Mayor Brown Chair, Washelesky, 
Burkett and Dumas, members to the Committee on Public Works.  Carried, all 
9) Committee on Public Welfare Chairman and Members: Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Washelesky to 
appoint Schaffer as Chair, Washelesky and Dumas members to the Committee on Public Welfare. Carried, 
all 
10) Appointment of Committee on Citizen Participation: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Burkett to appoint 
Mayor Brown as Chair, Schaffer as Council representative to the Committee on Citizen Participation.  
Carried, all  
11) Appointment of Council representatives and members to Plan Commission: Motion by Burkett, 2nd 
by Washelesky to appoint Mayor Brown Chair, Schaffer as Council representative to the Plan Commission.  
Carried, all.  
Motion by Washelesky, 2nd by Dumas to appoint Mary Horant and John Hletko to new 3-year terms and 
appoint Alex Forer to fill vacant Planning Commission seat.  Carried, all. 
12) Appointment of Council representative to Joint Municipal Fire Commission: Motion by Burkett, 2nd 
by Schaffer to appoint Washelesky as City of Eagle River representative to the Joint Municipal Fire 
Commission.  Carried, all 
13) Appointment of Council representative to the Joint Ambulance Commission:  Motion by Schaffer, 
2nd by Dumas to appoint Burkett to the Joint Ambulance Commission as Council representative and Becky 
Bolte as staff representative.  Carried, all 
14) Appointment of Council representative to Light & Water Commission:  Motion by Burkett, 2nd by 
Schaffer to appoint Dumas as Council representative on the Light and Water Commission.  Carried, all 



 

15) Appointment of Council representative to Room Tax Commission: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Dumas 
to appoint Washelesky to the Room Tax Commission as Council Representative and Robin Ginner as 
Secretary.  Carried, all 
16) Appointment of Council representative to the Airport Commission: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by 
Washelesky to appoint Burkett as the Council representative of the Airport Commission.  Carried, all 
17) Appointment of Council representative to Landfill Venture Group: Motion by Washelesky, 2nd by 
Dumas to appoint Burkett as Council representative to the Landfill Venture Group. Carried, all 
18) Appointment of City of Eagle River representative to River Trail Commission: Motion by Schaffer, 
2nd by Washelesky to appoint Robin Ginner as City of Eagle River representative to the River Trail 
Commission. Carried, all 
19) Appointment of Business Improvement District Board Chair: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Dumas to 
appoint Robin Ginner as Mayor appointed Chair of the Business Improvement District. Carried, all 
20) Appointment of Council representative to Eagle River Revitalization Board of Directors: Motion by 
Schaffer, 2nd by Washelesky to appoint Dumas as Council representative the Eagle River Revitalization Board 
of Directors.  Carried, all 
21) Appointment of Council representative Joint Review Board: Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Washelesky 
to appoint Dumas as Council representative to the Joint Review Board.  Carried, all 
22) Appointment of Council representative to Unified Lower Eagle River Chain of Lakes Commission: 
Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Washelesky to appoint Dumas as Council representative of the Unified Lower Eagle 
River Chain of Lakes Commission.  Carried, all 
23) Appoint City of Eagle River representative to the Walter E. Olson Library Board: Motion by Schaffer, 
2nd by Dumas to appoint Kathy Patten as Eagle River representative to the Walter E. Olson Library Board.  
Carried, all 
24) Approve members of the governing body to appear via phone or digital communication platforms: 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Dumas approving members of the governing body to appear via phone or digital 
communication platforms.  Carried, all 
25) Approve other board and committee members to appear via phone or digital communication 
platforms upon approval of the Chairperson. Motion by Dumas, 2nd by Schaffer to approve other board and 
committee members to appear via phone or digital communication platforms.  Carried, all 
26) Resolution #1056 to increase the salaries for City Council members and Mayor following 2027 
Spring Election: No action taken. 
27) Ordinances and Resolutions must be introduced by one member of the governing body: No action 
taken. 
28) Anonymous correspondence will not be included in Council meeting packets: Motion by Burkett, 
2nd by Dumas that all complaints, correspondence, and comments do not exist if they are not signed.  
Carried, all 
29) Cell phone acquisition for Mayor Brown: Ginner presented Mayor Brown had requested a city cell 
phone to be used for city business. Ginner stated the city is in a government program with Verizon to get 
physical phones at a reduced price.  Mayor Brown replied that she is willing to pay for the phone and 
monthly costs associated with it. Brown also stated she has purchased a 17” Laptop, wireless keyboard, 
printer and printer ink for use and donated them to the City.  Motion by Washelesky, 2nd by Schaffer to 
allow Mayor Brown to obtain a cell phone and plan on the Verizon governmental program with Brown 
paying for the phone and all associated charges.  Carried, all. 
30) Resolution #1057 and Presentation of Plaque in appreciation of Mayor Jeffrey A. Hyslop: 
Resolution #1057 was recited by Council President Schaffer and Mayor Brown read the plaque and 
presented it to Mayor Jeffrey A. Hyslop. Motion by Burkett, 2nd by Schaffer to adopt Resolution #1057 as 
presented, entering it into the official records of the City of Eagle River as a testament to Hyslop’s 



 

outstanding contributions and lasting legacy. Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Burkett, Schaffer, 
Washelesky, Dumas  Nayes: None 
 
Motion by Schaffer, 2nd by Dumas to adjourn the meeting at 5:20PM. Carried all. 

 
         Becky J Bolte - Clerk 
 















1

Robin Ginner

From: COER Mayor
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 2:07 PM
To: Robin Ginner
Subject: Fw: Request to be on agenda.
Attachments: MAP.jpeg; MAP WITH NOTES.jpg

 
 
Thanks, 
 

Debbie 
Debra A. Brown, Mayor 
City of Eagle River 
P.O. Box 1269 
525 E. Maple Street 
Eagle River  WI  54521 
E-mail: COERMayor@eagleriverwi.gov 
City Hall phone: 715-479-8682 ext. 225 
Cell phone: 715-617-7587 
 

From: LANDOVER ATV CLUB <LANDOVERATVCLUB@outlook.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 10:24 PM 
To: COER Mayor <COERMayor@eagleriverwi.gov>; Gary Lagueux Jr. #2 <gary.lagueux@hotmail.com>; Ron De Bruyne Jr. 
<mjcomanche@hotmail.com> 
Subject: Request to be on agenda.  
  
Dear Mrs. Mayor, 
 
Per our conversation I am requesting to be on the agenda for the May meeting to request the use of the 
trail from Track Side to County Rd G. I am adding a link that leads to Vilas Mapping as well as two 
screenshots, one with notes. With Eagle River being ATV/UTV friendly, it would be nice to add a few more 
actual trails in the area, and this is a good one to add as we just have to extend from where we already 
are traveling. 
 
 
Thanks for your consideration, 
 
Gary Lagueux Jr. 
Trail Boss 
Landover ATV/UTV Club 
 
Link to Vilas Map 
https://arcg.is/O0r1L0 



2

 
Landover ATV/UTV Club 
P.O. Box 116 
Conover, WI. 54519 
 
Physical 
348 N. USH 45 
Conover, WI. 54519 
 
(715) 891-1205 
 
www.landoveratv.com  
 
www.facebook.com/landover.atvclub 
 
 
 







 

City of Eagle River 
 

UPDATE 
Page 1 of 2 

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\! City of Eagle River\2025 Update\5 13 25 Update.docx 

 

UPDATE  A Review of MSA’s Commitment to Your Community  

CLIENT LIAISON: 

Phil Kriesel   

Phone: 715-362-3244 

Cell: 715-482-0238 

pkriesel@msa-ps.com 

 

DATE: 

May 13, 2025 

       

 

SILVER LAKE ROAD (R00088117) 

 
The project is waiting for the August 11th start date to arrive.  The project will remain idle until late July 
when a preconstruction meeting with be held. 

o Project contractor Pitlik and Wick      
o Bid amount $628,635.70 

 
The City of Eagle River was awarded a $320,971.32 MSID grant from WISDOT for the reconstruction 
of Silver Lake Road from the intersection of Sheridan Street and Silver Lake Road to the City limits 
near the swimming beach. Our estimate at the time of the bid was $670,244. The planned project is 
to include replacement of the pavement and provisions for a sidewalk on the south side of the project.  

 
Preconstruction meeting    Late July 2025 
Construction Begins     No earlier than August 11th   
Construction Substantial Completion   September 30th, 2025 
Construction Final Completion    October 15th, 2025 

  
 

NON TID SERVICES 2025 (R00088139) 

• MSA was approved to use this item to review bid packages for the dog park and the electrical 
upgrades for the golf course. 

• The Non TID services contract allows MSA to respond quickly to small engineering service 
requests as they come up. 

 

GIS UPDATE (R00088098)  

The City met with MSA to discuss moving their GIS to ESRI’s new software platform called Experience 
Builder. The current version called Web AppBuilder will be retiring this year. The City plans to move 
forward with the upgrade to Experience Builder in 2025. The current GIS apps will continue to work 
until the upgrade is complete. 
 



 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 2 of 2 

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\00\00088\! City of Eagle River\2025 Update\5 13 25 Update.docx 

PROJECT UPDATE City of Eagle River 
May 13, 2025 

 
 
 

 
WDNR INTENT TO APPLY – CLEAN WATER FUND AND SAFE DRINKING WATER LOAN 
PROGRAMS  

In October MSA again submitted ITA’s for projects the City will consider over the next year. There is 
no fee for this service. It is important to think about what possible projects could come up in the next 
year to apply for. This should be looked at like a wish list. Funding changes will happen over the next 
year, and this is the required first step in using DNR loan and grant programs. 
 



 

 

Report to the Eagle River City Council – opening through May 7, 2025 

Submitted by Anthony Sable, PGA  

 
Dear Council Members, 

We are underway! The superintendent opened the front nine holes on Monday, April 28, and the entire course 
opened Friday, May 2. The greens came through very nicely, while the fairways need some more sunshine. But overall, 
the course is in good shape for this time of year and people are enjoying the experience. 

The following is a comparison between the opening of the course in 2024 through May 7th, 2024, to the same 
period this year. 

 
 

RANGE 
 The range generated $2422 thus far, this year compared to the same time last year, which was $2825. 
 
 
MERCHANDISE 
 2024 merchandise sales were $4,106 compared to this year at $1,982. 
 
 
MEMBERSHIPS 
 So far, in 2025, we have sold 148 memberships and passes of all types, totaling $75,848. More will certainly be 
sold as our regulars return later this month. In 2024, 140 were sold by this time, totaling $65,614. The cost of all 
memberships went up a bit this year, which is the main reason for the increase in revenue. 
 
TOTAL REVENUE 
 Up to May 7th of 2024, our total revenue was $87,183. This year, so far, we are at $95,713. 
 
 
LABOR 
  So far, we have enough hourly workers staffed inside and outside. Hopefully, they will all stay on through the 
entire season. Almost all are returning employees but we also hired some new people to help out. 
 
  
Respectfully, 
 

- Anthony Sable, PGA Golf Professional/General Manager 
Eagle River Golf Course  



Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report & Proposed Facebook Posts 
April 15, 2025  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 1 of 11 

Facebook Page: 
 

 
As of today, the page has 2,650 followers.   

On March 18th, the page had 2,648 followers. 
 
Facebook Insights: 
 

 



Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report & Proposed Facebook Posts 
April 15, 2025  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 2 of 11 

Facebook Insights (continued): 
 

 

 
  



Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report & Proposed Facebook Posts 
April 15, 2025  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 3 of 11 

Facebook Insights (continued): 
 

 
 
 
Facebook Videos: 
 

 
Video Link - https://www.facebook.com/EagleRiverGolfCourse/videos 

 

https://www.facebook.com/EagleRiverGolfCourse/videos


Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report & Proposed Facebook Posts 
April 15, 2025  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 4 of 11 

 
Facebook Ads: 
 

 

 
 
 
Facebook Audience Demographics: 
 

 
 



Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report & Proposed Facebook Posts 
April 15, 2025  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 5 of 11 

Instagram Page 
 

 
 
Instagram Insights: 
 

 
 
 
Google Analytics: 
 

 
March 18th through April 15th 

 

  



Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report & Proposed Facebook Posts 
April 15, 2025  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 6 of 11 

Google Analytics (continued): 
 

 
February 17th through March 18th 

 

Visitor Demographics: 
 

 
The primary age range of website visitors in this period was 25-34.  Males comprised 64.2% of page visitors. 

 
 
Website Pages Visitors are Viewing: 
 

 



Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report & Proposed Facebook Posts 
April 15, 2025  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 7 of 11 

Location of Website Visitors: 
 

             
                      State      City 
 
 
 
Proposed Facebook and Instagram Posts: 
 
5/2 – Everyone seems to have advice when it comes to golf! What’s the one tip that made a difference in your 
game? 
 

 
 
 
  



Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report & Proposed Facebook Posts 
April 15, 2025  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 8 of 11 

5/5 – It’s Par-Tee time!                     Celebrate Cinco de Mayo with good times, great friends and unforgettable 
memories! 
 

 
 
 
5/8 - Can you feel it? The warmth of the sun, the fresh air and the excitement of the 2025 Spring Golf Season! 
https://eaglerivergolfcourse.com/ 
 

 
 
 

5/11 – Cheers to the moms who always keep life under par. Happy Mother’s Day!               
 

 
 
 
  

https://eaglerivergolfcourse.com/


Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report & Proposed Facebook Posts 
April 15, 2025  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 9 of 11 

5/15 – Enjoy our large practice facility including a grass tee range, practice green, chipping area and practice 
bunker. https://www.eaglerivergolfcourse.com  
 

 
 
 
5/18 - Whether you're looking to perfect your game or just enjoy a fun day with friends, we’ve got everything you 
need for a great day on the course. Reserve your tee time! https://www.eaglerivergolfcourse.com/teetimes/ 
 

 
 
 
5/20 – Your technique may be on par, but how is your mental game? These tips can help! 
https://stix.golf/blogs/rough-thoughts/golf-psychology-12-tips-to-level-up-your-mental-game  
 

 
 
 
  

https://www.eaglerivergolfcourse.com/
https://www.eaglerivergolfcourse.com/teetimes/
https://stix.golf/blogs/rough-thoughts/golf-psychology-12-tips-to-level-up-your-mental-game


Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report & Proposed Facebook Posts 
April 15, 2025  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 10 of 11 

5/23 – Why don’t golfers wear wrinkled shirts? Because they always iron out their problems! Swing by our pro 
shop to keep yourself looking sharp. 
 

 
 
 
5/26 – This Memorial Day we honor those who made the ultimate sacrifice in service to our country and to their 

families.               
 

 
 
 
5/29 – Need to make some adjustments to your practice routine? Find great ideas inspired by the pros! 
https://www.golfwrx.com/757330/how-well-do-you-practice-really-inspiration-from-the-masters/  
 

 
 
 
 
  

https://www.golfwrx.com/757330/how-well-do-you-practice-really-inspiration-from-the-masters/


Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report & Proposed Facebook Posts 
April 15, 2025  
 

Kim Swisher Communications, LLC. (715) 437-0090 Page 11 of 11 

6/2 - The course is in fantastic shape, and we’ve got some beautiful weather ahead. Book your tee time now and 
enjoy the start of an incredible season! https://eaglerivergolfcourse.com/  
 

 
 
 
We welcome your comments or questions and will schedule these posts upon your approval. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Team Swisher 
 
Kassie Bellin, Dina Casso and Kim Swisher 
Office: 715-437-0090 
Email:  dina@kimswisher.com  
Email:  kassie@kimswisher.com 
Email:  kim@kimswisher.com 

https://eaglerivergolfcourse.com/
mailto:dina@kimswisher.com
mailto:kassie@kimswisher.com
mailto:kim@kimswisher.com




 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 593 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER SIGN ORDINANCE TO EXCLUDE 
PUBLIC ART MURALS FROM PERMITTING FEE REQUIREMENTS AND ALLOW LIMITED SPONSOR 

RECOGNITION 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Eagle River recognizes the cultural, economic, and aesthetic value of public 
art murals; and 
 
WHEREAS, the existing sign ordinance does not currently distinguish between commercial signage 
and artistic murals; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City desires to encourage artistic expression while providing limited opportunities 
for corporate sponsorship recognition in a manner that does not detract from the artistic integrity of 
the murals; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER: 
 
SECTION 1. Amendment to the Sign Ordinance 
 
The City of Eagle River’s existing sign ordinance is hereby amended to include the following 
provision: 
 
Sec. 106-692 Public Art Mural Exemption 

a) Definition: A "public art mural" is a hand-painted, spray-painted, or otherwise applied 
work of visual art displayed on an exterior wall and intended for public viewing. Murals that 
include commercial messages, logos, or advertisements, except as provided for sponsor 
recognition below, shall not qualify for this exemption. 

b) Exemption from Sign Permit Fee Requirement: Public art murals are exempt from the sign 
ordinance’s permitting fee requirements, and must meet the following conditions: 
1. The mural content is approved by the Zoning Administrator and property owner, and 

complies with all applicable zoning and building codes. 
2. The mural does not contain direct commercial advertising, business logos, or 

promotional content, except as provided for sponsor recognition below. 
c) Corporate Sponsor Recognition 

1. Corporate sponsorship recognition may be included in a mural but shall be limited to: 



a. A maximum size of two (2) square feet or ten percent (10%) of the total mural 
area, whichever is smaller. 

b. Text limited to the sponsor’s name only. Addresses, phone numbers, slogans, 
website URLs, or other contact information shall not be permitted. 

c. Placement in a manner that does not detract from or dominate the artistic 
elements of the mural. 

 
SECTION 2. Severability 
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is held to be 
unconstitutional or otherwise invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall 
not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 
 
SECTION 3. Effective Date 
This ordinance shall take effect immediately after its passage, approval, and publication as required by 
law. 
 
Dated this ______ day of ________________, 2025       
   
 
____________________________   ____________________________ 
DEBRA A. BROWN, MAYOR   BECKY BOLTE, CLERK 
 
 
Date adopted: __________ 
Date published: _________ 
Date effective: __________ 
 
 



1

Robin Ginner

From: Taryn Britt <tstefonek@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 7:57 PM
To: Robin Ginner
Subject: Chicken request

Hi! We are looking to set up a chicken coop on our property at 1290 White Pine Dr, Eagle River. We are 
considered within city limits but are right on the border of Lincoln county. Our coop setup would be a 
8x10 storage shed with a fully enclosed fence attached for the run.  
You had mentioned the max amount of chickens we could have may be 6, however with our location 
being outside of town we were hoping to be considered for a max of 10. I also wanted to mention that our 
next door neighbor is immediate family (brother and sister in-law). Thank you so much for your help with 
this request! Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Taryn Britt 
715-891-3043 



1

Robin Ginner

From: Kyle Larson <kylars@vilascountywi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 8:56 AM
To: Robin Ginner
Subject: RE: Road Name Change

Good morning Robin, 
 
Sorry I have not gotten back to you sooner, but Adam and myself were out on fieldwork last Thursday to 
look at the Scharf properties and I was out of the oƯice last Friday. 
 
The winning road name selection for the private road oƯ Silver Lake Rd is “Madison Hill” (Hill being the 
road suƯix and spelled out, not abbreviated). 
 
The selection is acceptable to the County, if the City of Eagle River approves the road name selection 
please let me know. 
  
Once I have heard from you on the new road name approval from the City and from the Town of Lincoln, I 
will proceed to add the road into our databases and readdress 
the structures currently addressed off Silver Lake Rd.   
  
 
  
Sincerely,  
 
 
Kyle Larson 
Addressing Coordinator | Vilas County 
phone 715.479.3755 
email kylars@vilascountywi.gov 
website maps.vilascountywi.gov 
Land Information Office 
330 Court St, Eagle River, WI 54521 
***NOTE: Any maps within this email are provided courtesy of Vilas County and are to be used for reference purposes only. Vilas County makes every effort to produce and publish 
the most accurate and current information possible. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data provided, its use, or its interpretation. Vilas County does not 
guarantee the accuracy of the material contained herein and is not responsible for any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. Unless otherwise 
indicated, this map does not represent a survey.*** 
 
From: Robin Ginner <rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 12:38 PM 
To: Kyle Larson <kylars@vilascountywi.gov> 
Subject: Road Name Change 
 
Hi Kyle –  
 



2

I’m just getting the agenda ready for our next Planning Commission meeting next Thursday. I was wondering if 
there’s been any update on the road name change for that private road oƯ Silver Lake?   Or should we push this oƯ 
until June?  
 
Kindest regards, 

Robin 

Robin Ginner 
City Administrator 
City of Eagle River 
525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269 
Eagle River, WI 54521 
Note my new email address: rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov 
Office: 715-479-8682, Ext 227 
Cell: 715-525-2666 
  

 
  
Elected Officials and Members of City Committees: In order to comply with Open Meetings Act Requirements, please limit any reply 
to only the sender of this electronic communication. Please be aware that written communication, emails and faxes are generally 
considered open public records. 
  
  
  
 



 

FROM THE DESK OF CORY HOFFMANN, TREASURER/DEPUTY CLERK 

APRIL 2025 CITY COUNCIL MEETING REPORT 
 All Bank Statements are reconciled up to April 2025 statements.  
 Accounts payable check sent out weekly. 
 Daily printing and distributing invoices to departments for approval of payment.  
 Tracking due to expenses and processing invoices to departments. This daily activity will be changed once 

the journal entries are received and entered from the auditors. This will include changing the GL accounts 
that have been used for posting. CLA will be working with me with this.  

 CLA also noticed that the account number used for posting  in Workhorse for WRS, Health Insurance, etc 
for the golf course was incorrect and that will also be corrected. This was set up by Workhorse at the 
beginning of the program use.  

 It was suggested by Scott Sternhagen of CLA that we combine the golf course with the city GL accounts to 
eliminate the due to and due from accounts. We would still have the golf course account numbers in the 
city GL so that we can keep track of the profit and loss, etc. This will be discussed in detail when Scott 
comes to the city council meeting with the audit.  

 Payroll and reports processed every other week.  
 Processed 1st quarter payroll reports 
 Monthly Sales and PRAT Tax reports to the WI Dept of Revenue for golf course sales. This is done monthly 

even if there are no revenues.  
 Issues with not receiving invoices from departments: 

1. Kwik Trip Invoice given to PD on April 4th but was not approved until April 30th. Due April 20th.  
2. Attorney invoice given to PD on April 1st but was not approved until April 30th.  
3. Did not receive statement from Eagle River NAPA – found they had sent to old email address.  

 Room Tax payments – will be trained in this once life settles down!! 
 Weekly bank deposits for regular business  
 Worked on monthly credit card statement, separating invoices and charging to correct accounts  
 2022 W-2’s discrepancies– I have not been able to work on these at this time. 
 Processed required reports for police department wellness grant for reimbursement 
 Data entry for ETF to help with new website – once I had done this, the state decided to wait until 2026 to proceed 

with the new website!! 
 Performed wire transfer to JP Morgan for Eagle River Light and Water loan. I perform the wire transfer to pay it and 

Light and Water reimburses us for this.  
 Processed EMMA report for the GO Promissory Note 
 Sent out delinquent personal property invoices. 2022 thru 2023 
 I was off on vacation April 23rd thru 28th out of state, worked Tuesday the 29th and ½ of Wednesday the 30th and 

then went to the Spring WI Municipal Treasurers Association conference on Thursday and Friday May 1st and 2nd.  
Please see attached conference agenda. 
Was informed at the conference that I was selected to receive a $250 scholarship from the League of Wisconsin 
Municipalities to attend the 2025 Clerks and Treasurers Institute with UW Green Bay. Total price of institute is 
$499.00. 

 









CITY OF EAGLE RIVER 
MONTHLY POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT 

May 2025 
 

Presented to:  Mayor Debbie Brown and the City of Eagle River Common Council 
Prepared by:  Chief of Police Christine Dobbs 
 

CURRENT ACTIVITY: 
 
During the month of April our officers investigated 114 offenses.  A total of 8 cases were cleared by arrest or 
referred for prosecution.  A total of 2 new cases were added to our active investigation caseload.  A total of 0 
cases were placed in inactive status and 0 incidents unfounded.  The remaining cases have been closed without 
arrest or referred for review to the District Attorney, Juvenile Intake or another agency.   Our active 
investigation caseload is presently 49 cases under continued investigation.  In addition to calls with sufficient 
detail to report below, the following reflects the numbers and types of calls for service: 
 
Assault, Intimidation    1 
Alarm      2 
Ambulance or Medical Assist   3 
Animal Problem    9 
Bail Jumping     1  
Citizen Dispute    2 
Citizen Assist     10 
Communications Offense   3 
Computer Crimes    1 
Disorderly Conduct    6 
Domestic Violence Offense   1 
Fraud/Swindle/Confidence Game  2 
Failure to Appear    3 
Information     8 
Intoxicated Person    2 
Juvenile Problem    11 
 

Lost or Found Property   4 
Probation/Parole Violation   2 
Suspicious Person/Circumstance  11 
Resisting/Interfering w/Police  1 
Sex Offense     1 
Search Warrant    3 
Traffic Accident, Hit and Run  2 
Traffic Accident, Non  Rep   1 
Traffic Accident, Prop Damage  5 
Traffic Hazard     1 
Threatening     1 
Traffic Offense    9 
Trespass of Real Property   1 
Unsecure Premises    1 
Utility Problem    1 
Destruct/Damage/Vandalize Prop  2 
Welfare Check    10 
 

    
   
A total of 30 traffic stops were conducted resulting in a total of 15 citations or warnings being issued.  The 
following reflects the numbers and types of citations or warnings being issued: 
 
Dog at Large     2 
Exceed zones and posted limits  5 
Minor Possess Tobacco   1     
Non-registration auto    3 
Operate MV w/o insurance   2 
Operate w/o valid license   1 
Tail lamp violation    1 
 
Our department took 2 people into custody and booked them into the Vilas County Jail.   
 
 
 



 
We are currently in the midst of interviewing applicants on a continuing basis. We did have one qualified 
applicant, and an offer was extended with negative results. We are continuing the process. 
 
We have received our new body cam/squad cam system and are currently working on the implementation of the 
new system. 
 
Gearing up for a safe summer season here in the city! 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Christine Dobbs 
Chief of Police 
 
 
Assistant Chief Report 
 
At the start of April, Adam completed his last academic week of Command College.  Classes included 
budgeting, how to measure performance, fair and impartial policing, and the class went over some 
critical incidents.  He is on track to graduate the program in June. 

Sgt. Salvinski completed Firearms Instructor which also includes the new red dot sight instructor 
certification for handguns as well.  He will be taking on some of the firearms training responsibilities 
come fall. 

The department’s big project for this month was getting the hiring process going.  For our first round of 
interviews we had 6 applicants, so we offered them all interviews.  5 accepted the invitation and 2 stood 
out.  The top candidate’s background check is wrapping up with all references having nothing but good 
things to say.  At the time of this writing 1 candidate has a conditional job offer extended to them but has 
not followed up with us yet.  A response is due May 7th. 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

City Administrator’s Report 
May 2025 
Submitted by Robin Ginner 
 
Admin/General 
 
Norvado returned to continue the equipment audit for the City. Our representative confirmed that they 
will continue to honor our existing equipment through the end of 2025 so we can put any changes on the 
budget for 2026. That said, if we are able to go with the same brand of phones, we can get them through 
the State Purchasing program at a significant discount. When we get the equipment recommendations 
from Norvado, I will see if the model on their quote is available through the state. The phone transition 
and IT related updates will be on the 2026 budget.  
 
Departments/Committees/Commissions 

 
Golf Course – We had substantial damage to the dishwasher and ice machine over the winter because 
they were not shut down correctly. We also had one refrigerator that was not shut down properly and 
needed to be sanitized upon start up. We have a hefty bill from CamTech ($4,270) for getting the 
equipment back up and running. The restaurant proprietor feels this is not necessarily his 
responsibility (I disagree as maintenance and care of the equipment is stated in the lease). He is 
supposed to be submitting something for the Council to review and discuss. To date, I haven’t received 
anything.  
 The course is off to a good start. We did have one raucous group in the first week that drove across 
the greens with their carts and lost a brand-new driver from the rental clubs they took out. 
Unfortunately, the clubs were not checked in correctly by the evening desk help, so the missing driver 
was not discovered until a day later. We have been trying to contact the individuals, but to no avail.  
 DPW will be borrowing a greens employee to assist Jared with buoy placement on the Chain this 
year. The Towns are having trouble getting employees/volunteers to help with buoy placement, so 
Jim Egan sought out an estimate for a service to do it going forward. The cost per municipality will be 
approximately $3,000/annually – this includes placement and removal. We will discuss this when we 
get to budget time this fall. In the meantime, we are getting one individual from Washington, and 
Lincoln will pay the day wages for the golf course employee to help.  
 
The issues with yard debris along the #12 fairway continue to be a problem. At least one (perhaps 
more?) individual is still blowing yard debris into the wooded area between the homes and the 
fairway. When Kyle’s crew attempted to clean the area on a breezy day, at the homeowners request 
the day prior, some of the leaves blew back onto the property from which they originated. As a result, 
Kyle received a call from the resident, who was verbally abusive, including spewing inappropriate 
language. 

In accordance with the direction provided by the Council at the December 11, 2024 meeting, I 
gave Kyle Steve Garbowicz’s contact information and advised him that any complaints regarding yard 
debris should be directed to the City Attorney by the homeowner. 

It is important to note that similar issues do not occur in other areas where homes border the 
course, such as along holes #8 and #17. This problem remains isolated to the 12th fairway and the 
homes along North Aquila Court. Given the ongoing problems, perhaps it is time to consider installing 



2 | P a g e  
 

a fence along the fairway to help avoid future conflicts? The length of the fence would be 
approximately 625 feet.  

Kyle is requesting a continuation of this discussion with the Council at the 5/13/25 meeting. We 
have a yard debris pick up scheduled three times a year for all residents, at no cost to them – once in 
the spring and twice in the autumn. The greens crew also cleans up that forest between #12 and the 
Aquila Court homes twice a year in spring and autumn. Our staff’s priority is to tend the golf course, 
not provide landscaping and yard waste removal for homeowners.  
 
Public Works – Moe and I have done the first round of interviews for the Foreman and Operator 1 
positions with DPW. We feel we have a strong field of candidates to recommend to the Public Works 
Commission. Any of the gentlemen we will be recommending will be an asset to the City and the 
department. I’ll work with the members of that commission to find a date that will work for everyone 
in the coming week to line up interviews. I think it would be most efficient to line them up, one after 
another, and get the process completed as soon as possible. But I will work with the commission on 
that.  
 DPW report on April activities attached to this report (Appendix A) 
 
River Trail Commission – The Landover ATV/UTV Club accepted the RTC’s invitation to hold a joint 
meeting with both the ATV club and the Sno-Eagles to discuss shared trail usage and explore 
opportunities to collaborate on future trail improvements and additions in the region. 

During the meeting, we reviewed the proposed ATV/UTV route and discussed necessary measures 
to ensure the safety of cyclists and pedestrians, as well as to protect the integrity of the trail 
infrastructure from motorized use. At the RTC’s request, the Landover Club agreed to have their 
engineers overlay the proposed ATV/UTV route onto the existing trail plan and present that at a 
follow-up joint meeting. 

A representative from the Sno-Eagles was also in attendance and expressed support for a more 
refined and clearly defined route layout. The next RTC meeting is scheduled for early June. Landover 
will notify the RTC once the engineering overlay is complete, and the topic will be added to the agenda 
for continued discussion. 

 
Zoning – Now that the weather is warming up, my office has been inundated with permit requests. 
I’m on par with the number of permit applications received last year. I have heard no complaints about 
the increase in fees this year.  

I had a request from an individual interested in purchasing the property at 210 north 7th Street to 
keep two cows on the parcel. I do not feel this is compatible with the City, and this property in 
particular, because the property is largely wetland that drains toward Silver Lake. With the beach on 
the lake, and being in a single-family residential neighborhood, I’m not sure this is the place for cows. 
I would worry about the bacterial contamination of the lake, and the bovine odor in the area. I have a 
call in to Quita Sheehan, the conservation specialist for Vilas County, for her professional opinion 
regarding the water health.  

A local realtor called regarding the old Paint Bucket building on S. Railroad Street, with an 
interested individual wanting to put in a new laundromat. As I looked through the zoning code, I 
realized that when the code was re-written, any mention of laundromats or dry cleaners was omitted. 
Our current laundromat and dry cleaner are both situated in the Downtown Commercial district. After 
a call to Steve Garbowicz, it was determined that an amendment is needed to allow for these 



3 | P a g e  
 

businesses by conditional use. I will be presenting this to the Planning Commission at the June meeting 
to amend both Downtown and Highway Commercial to allow for both by conditional use.  

Kim Schaffer and I attended a Zoning training workshop in early May. The outcome of the 
workshop was that she and I both realized there are a number of things missing in our current zoning 
code. We spoke with the presenter from UW afterward, and their recommendation is to hire a 
consultant to tackle both our zoning code updates and the comprehensive plan to get them to where 
they should be. There are several ordinances that need to be added or dramatically amended, and the 
comprehensive plan is too basic to provide any real vision for the City. I will look at drawing up an RFP 
(request for proposal) for professional services, and we can potentially put that into the budget for 
2026. 
 

2025 Projects 
 

Property Sales– I was finally able to get in touch with an attorney for Aspirus regarding the property 
at the corner of Indiana and Hospital. I forwarded him the deed documents from when the lot was 
purchased in 2001. He will be out of the office until the 21st but will respond with an outcome for the 
requested changes after he returns.  
 We received an updated offer for the property on Bond Street and will be presenting that to the 
Council in closed session at the May meeting.  
 
Silver Lake Road – I’ve scheduled a meeting with Steve Garbowicz, Phil Kreisel and the trustees from 
the Cook property to finalize the details of the easement for the project beginning in August.  
 
Dog Park – I received suggested edits from both Vic and Phil for the dog park bid packet. With the 
short turnaround since receiving the edits, I will work on getting those in place for the May meeting. 
If I can’t get it completed for May, I will present the updated bid packeted in June. I’m also waiting for 
a call back, and a quote, from a company that builds pavilion kits for parks. Depending on the estimate, 
we may consider just building the parking lot and the enclosure portion this year, then fundraising for 
the pavilion to be installed in a year or two.  

  



4 | P a g e  
 

Appendix A – Public Works Department for April



5 | P a g e  
 

 



















































1 | P a g e  
 

Clerk’s Report 
April/May 2025 

 
Elections: The April election has been balanced and closed.  All notices/forms have been produced for all officials 
on the 4-1-25 ballot. 1st quarter mover cards were sent out with follow-up 30-day letters produced.   
 
Licenses and Permits: Most of my month has been busy with licenses and permits with the April 30, 2025, 
deadline for the short-term rental licenses and the June 30, 2025, expiration date for all liquor licenses and 
operators licenses.  The short-term rental licenses are in the maiden year, so we are still working with a few to 
get them in. Direct Sellers permit applications have been received for some of our regular summer vendors. 
 
Liquor License Renewal Applications: Liquor licensing renewal packets were distributed to all licensees with a 
May 15, 2025, due back to me date for processing.  I have quite a few already with more on the way.  We had a 
Class B combo license surrendered and next in line was Mary Kate’s Wine Bar.  She has submitted an original 
license application and publication has been done. 
 
Operators Licenses: It’s been very busy with operator license renewals.   
 
Events: Summer event licensing is in full swing.  Along with application scans being shared with City Department 
heads, a list of ALL events/park reservations is updated monthly and shared with the ER Police Dept, Light and 
Water, DPW, Chamber Director, ERRP Director, Fire Chief to keep all in the know.  
 
Special Assessment Requests: I have processed two special assessment requests since the previous council 
meeting. 
 
Meetings: Following the April meetings, all licenses and permits were produced, mailed/emailed to the 
applicants. The Finance Committee, City Council, Organizational Meeting and Planning Commission meeting 
draft minutes were produced and a truncated version of the City Council meeting minutes, with all motions, 
was published in the VCNR. All Clerk items were added to the May City Council agenda with supporting 
documents provided for Robins meeting binder. All Eagle River agendas were posted onto the bulletin boards, 
sent to the email distribution list, and posted onto the website. All Vilas County, ERRP, NPSD, Airport, and LVG 
supplied agendas were posted on our bulletin board.   
 
Taxes/Assessor: The tax roll has been balanced with Vilas County, and I have gone through the roll to compare to 
Zoning Permits issued.  I completed the BOR training and logged training with the Department of Revenue for all 
who completed it before May 12, 2025, BOR two-hour first meeting.  Assessor Justin Servin held Open Book on 
April 24, 2025, in person with no scheduled objections.   
 
Annexation: The annexation of 4412 E Wall Street has now been accepted by the Department of Administration 
and recorded with the Vilas County Register of Deeds. I have continued working with the Vilas County Clerk on 
County Supervisory boundaries for recording the annexation with the Wisconsin Election Commission. I have 
submitted a request for Vilas County to amend their County Supervisory District to put this parcel in District 19 
without having to create a new ward. 

Garbage: Spring Yard Waste pickup has been scheduled for May 21 with Republic Services.   

Training: I had a District 8 Clerks meeting in Woodruff this month.  The Oneida County Clerk did a great 
presentation on the Local Board of Canvas/Municipal Board of Canvas, and we had a presentation on Public 
Records Requests. So many great people to continue learning from.  Thank you for allowing me to attend. 



2 | P a g e  
 

City Hall: We’ve got dumpsters and porta potties where needed and a large toiletries order has been placed for 
stocking up for the summer season. 
 
Becky J Bolte – WCMC Clerk 
City of Eagle River 


	FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
	COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
	FC & CC Minutes - April 8, 2025
	Organizational Meeting Minutes - April 15, 2025
	Vilas Co. Boat Patrol
	Landover ATV/UTV Trail Extention Request
	MSA Monthly Update
	Golf Pro Monthly Report
	Eagle River Golf Course Marketing Report
	Gary's Garbage & Recycling Request
	ORDINANCE NO. 593 - Public Art Murals
	Chicken Request - 1290 White Pine Drive
	Road Name Change - Madison Hill
	City Treasurer's April 2025 Report
	Police Chief's Monthly Report
	City Administrator’s Monthly Report
	Silver Lake EWM Monitoring Report
	City Clerk’s Monthly Report

